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1. Introduction 

A. The tender process will be conducted to ensure that the tenders are evaluated fairly to identify the Most Economically Advantageous Tender (MEAT) from the point of view of the purchasing Authority.

B. Account will be taken of any factor emerging from the tender process which impacts a Tenderer’s suitability, relating to information provided by the Tenderer within the Qualification criteria, in particular any additional information which comes to light in respect of its financial standing. 

C. Your response to our requirement (as detailed in ATT 4) will be evaluated under the following headings based on a 60:40 Quality-Technical / Price split. Responses to all of the questions below should be submitted via the Bravo Solution e-Procurement portal (https://fco.bravosolution.co.uk/web/login.shtml). Bids not submitted via the BRAVO portal will not be considered.

D. No importance should be attached to the order in which these criteria are listed. Any tender that is not compliant with the Conditions of Contract may be rejected.

E. Bidders must be explicit and comprehensive in their responses to this ITT. Bidders are advised neither to make assumptions about their past or current supplier relationships with the Authority nor to assume that such prior business relationships will be taken into account in the evaluation procedure. 

F. The Bravo online system requires that where indicated a separate document is attached against each specific question within the technical envelope. If you would prefer to upload a single document answering all questions, you may do so but please answer the questions in the correct sequence and clearly identify which question is being answered.

G. There is a separate section within the technical envelope for your commercial response – pricing element. It is mandatory that this is submitted in a separate document to the technical answers. This is to ensure that your pricing does not influence the scoring of the technical component. Failure to submit your pricing in the correct location will deem your bid non-compliant and will be removed from the evaluation process.

H. All questions MUST BE answered in English.

I. ANSWERS TO ALL QUESTIONS ASKED MUST BE PROVIDED WITH DETAIL.

2. General treatment of responses: (Award criteria and weightings)

· Project management plan
The agency will be asked to present a project management plan where key dates are clearly marked, timetables are filled and all activities are taken into account. 
· Methodology
The agency should present a document in which the methodology for managing the account is presented. This should include human and technical resources, delivery and document formatting. 
· Expertise
Agency should present their credentials in a short presentation in order to prove expertise in similar projects or justify capabilities.
· Project team
The agency will be asked to invite at least two members of the team that will manage the project on a day-to-day basis. 

	
	1.8 Technical-Methodology (Questions 1.8.1  – 1.8.5) 
	Criteria Weighting
%

	1.8.1  Project management plan
Please provide a proposal of your project management plan including a schedule of activities with a timeline of the project’s delivery. Please refer to the ATT 4 –Terms of Reference to make sure you comply with the specifics. 

	30

	1.8.2 Methodology
Please provide a checklist of the following requirements:
a) Account management – proved skills and language proficiency
b) Technical resources
c) Delivery
d) Document formatting
	30

	1.8.4 Experience 
i) Please provide evidence or a portfolio proving your experience to deliver the activities needed. If available, bidders should include evidence showing experience of developing similar projects or events 
iii) Ability to manage the totality of the project, including logistics, production and management of other team members and subcontracting where necessary. 
	30

	1.8.5 Risk Management and Delivery
i) Please Identify any key risks and unexpected situation (e.g. technical issues, staffing absences, logistics, etc.) to the project and explain how they will be mitigated. 
ii) Indicate how the project will be monitored to ensure it is delivered in terms of quality, timeliness and cost. 
iii) Your subcontractors’ liaison arrangements, including procedures for dealing with complaints or problems.
iv) Please confirm that you can meet implementation of the launching stage by 1 november 2018.
	10

	*Equivalent to 40% of the total weighting 
	100%

	[bookmark: _GoBack]GRAND TOTAL– Quality/Technical
	40%



	1.9 Pricing & Commercial 
	Criteria Weighting
%

	1.9.1 Competitiveness of fee rates and overall project cost in relation to the market to demonstrate value for money. (ATT 5 – Schedule of Prices & Rates, prices should be shown in GBP including all applicable taxes & VAT) Failure to provide a pricing submission in the format requested may invalidate your tender proposal. Your cost proposal will be taken as your Best and Final Offer.
	100

	*Equivalent to 60% of the total weighting
	100%

	GRAND TOTAL – Pricing & Commercial 
	60% 



3. Qualification Question – Assessment Criteria
	1.1
	Supplier Tips For Completing Your Response

	1.1.1
	Please download ATT 6 – Supplier Tips for Completing Response for the tender. 




	1.2
	Company Information

	1.2.1
	Full name of organisation tendering (or of organisation acting as lead contact where a consortium bid is being submitted).
	Mandatory


	1.2.2
	Registered office address.
	

	1.2.3
	VAT Registration number or local equivalent (upload a copy of register)
	

	1.2.4
	Name of immediate parent company.
	

	1.2.5
	Name of ultimate parent company.
	

	1.2.6
	Type of organisation:
i) public limited company
ii) limited company
iii) limited liability partnership
iv) other partnership
v) sole trader
vi) third sector
vii) other (please specify your trading status).
	

	1.2.7
	If (i), (ii), (iii) or (iv) apply, please provide Companies House Registration number or local equivalent (upload a copy of register). If Other, please specify.
	

	1.2.8
	Name, Address, Post Code, Country, Phone, Mobile, Email.
	

	1.2.9
	Provide brief history incl. details of parent and associated companies and any changes of ownership over the last 5 years including details of significant pending developments, changes in financial structure or ownership, buy-outs and closures which are currently in the public domain.
	

	1.2.10
	Give the names and responsibilities of the Executive Directors and Partners of your organisation.
	

	1.2.11
	Are you currently supplying goods and/or services to the Authority?
	

	1.2.12
	If yes in 1.2.11, please provide details.
	

	1.2.13
	Are there any conflicts of interest between your organisation and the Authority or any advisor to the Authority?
	

	1.2.14
	If yes in 1.2.13, please provide details.
	

	1.2.15
	State if your Organisation is in possession of all relevant licences, required by law, to enable you to operate/carry out your business.
	

	1.2.16
	Is it a legal requirement in the State where you are established for you to be licensed or a member of a relevant organisation in order to provide the requirement in this procurement? If yes, please provide details of what is required and confirm that you have complied with this and upload a copy of licenses.
	

	1.2.17
	Is your Organisation affiliated to a relevant registered professional body? Is your business registered with the appropriate trade or professional register(s) in the EU member state where it is established (as set out in Annexes IX A-C of Directive 2004/18/EC) under the conditions laid down by that member state) or local equivalent, for Companies based outside of the EU?
	

	1.2.18
	Are there any court actions and/or industrial tribunal hearings outstanding against your Organisation?
	

	1.2.19
	If yes in 1.2.18, please provide details.
	

	1.2.20
	Has your organisation been involved in any court action and/or industrial tribunals over the last 3 years?
	

	1.2.21
	If yes in 1.2.20, please provide details.
	

	1.2.22
	Provide copies of Certificates of Incorporation (where appropriate) and any changes of name, registered office and principal place of business.
	

	1.2.23
	Provide a one page chart illustrating the ownership structure of your organisation including relations to any parent or other group or holding companies.
	



	
1.3
	Consortia and Sub-Contracting

	1.3.1
	Is your company affiliated or associated with any other company capable of tendering for these Services? 
	Mandatory


	1.3.2
	If Yes, please provide details.
	

	1.3.3
	What (if any) aspects of your solution to our requirements would you be planning to sub-contract, and in which case please confirm under what country of law would these sub-contracts be governed, e.g. English or otherwise.
	

	1.3.4
	Consortia and Sub-Contracting: Please state whether your organisation is bidding:
i)	To provide services in-house
ii)	As Prime Contractor using 3rd parties
iii)	Potential Provider in a consortium
	

	1.3.5
	If your answer is (ii) or (iii) please indicate (by inserting the relevant company/organisation name) the composition of the supply chain, indicating which member of the supply chain (which may include the Potential Provider solely or together with other providers) will be responsible for the elements of the requirement.
	



	1.4
	Financial Accounts

	1.4.1
	Please upload a copy of your organisation’s Audited financial accounts for the last 2 years of trading. As a minimum, this must include a profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet. This will be “Confidential” and for the exclusive purpose of this tender.
	Mandatory



	1.5
	Insurance

	1.5.1
	Does your organisation hold Employer's Liability Insurance or local equivalent?
	Mandatory

	1.5.2
	If yes, please upload evidence of your insurance showing:
(a) name of insurer;
(b) policy number and expiry date;
(c) the limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate);
	

	1.5.3
	Does your organisation hold Public Liability Insurance or local equivalent? 
	

	1.5.4
	If yes, please upload evidence of your insurance showing:
(a) name of insurer;
(b) policy number and expiry date;
(c) the limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate);
	

	1.5.5
	Does your organisation hold Professional Indemnity Insurance or local equivalent? 
	

	1.5.6
	If yes, please upload evidence of your insurance showing:
(a) name of insurer;
(b) policy number and expiry date;
(c) the limits of indemnity (per occurrence and aggregate);
	

	1.5.7
	It is a Condition of this procurement that your organisation will hold adequate and appropriate insurance coverage as required by local statute in the state where you are established and to deliver the services. Please confirm this is the case, provide details and upload evidence.
	



	1.6
	Technical and Professional References

	1.6.1
	Please upload two letters of reference from previous delivered projects or contracts from either or both; the public or private sector; that are relevant to the Authority’s requirement performed during the past three years. Where the Potential Provider is a special purpose vehicle and not intending to be the main provider of the goods or services, the information requested should be provided in respect of the principal intended provider of the goods or services.
(The customer contact should be prepared to speak to the purchasing organisation to confirm the accuracy of the information provided below if we wish to contact them). If, the two letters of reference cannot be received in time; at a minimum you must provide contact information (name, telephone number, email address, name of company, position and name of project).
	Mandatory



	1.7
	Acceptance

	1.7.1
	Please download the attached Certificate of Bona Fide (ATT 7), sign and upload.
	

	1.7.2
	Please download the attached Duty of Care (ATT 8), sign and upload.
	

	1.7.3
	Please download the attached Health and Safety Policy (ATT 9a – 9h) sign and upload.
	

	1.7.4
	Do you agree that the Supplier is responsible for the safety and well-being of their Personnel and Third Parties affected by their activities under this Contract, including appropriate security arrangements. They will also be responsible for the provision of suitable security arrangements for their domestic and business property.
	

	1.7.5
	Do you agree that the implementing agency is responsible for ensuring appropriate safety and security briefings for all of their Personnel working under this Contract and ensuring that their Personnel register and receive briefing as outlined above. Travel advice is also available on the FCO website and the implementing agency must ensure they (and their Personnel) are up to date with the latest position. Please upload Health & Safety programs. 
	

	1.7.6
	Please confirm that, if selected, your company will agree that the Contract (ATT 3 Proposed Contract Documents) with the FCO will be under English Law and subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts or a version of the contract which conforms to the law in the State where you are established.
	Mandatory

	1.7.7
	The Authority pays into its Contractors by bank transfer. Bank transfer is a payment instruction from the Authority to its bank or payment service provider to transfer an amount of money to the Contractors bank account. You may be asked to provide a Parent Company Guarantee or a Bank Guarantee. Please confirm that you agree to be paid by bank transfer.
	

	1.7.8
	I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted in this questionnaire are correct. I understand that the information will be used in the process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to tender for the Authority’s requirement and I am signing on behalf of my organisation. I understand that the Contracting Authority may reject this questionnaire if there is a failure to answer all relevant questions fully or if I provide false/misleading information.
	

	1.7.9
	Declaration by tenderer:
1. I have examined the documents under cover of your invitation to tender letter and have taken account of all subsequent amendments.
2. I hereby offer to enter into a contract with the Secretary of State for Foreign & Commonwealth Affairs, as represented by the Foreign & Commonwealth Office, acting as part of the Crown, for the Provision of UK IN AUDITORIO METRO STATION IN MEXICO CITY for the British Embassy in Mexico.
3. I warrant that I have all the requisite corporate authority to sign this tender.
4. If requested, we shall provide a Parent Company Guarantee, in the form set out in the tender documentation.
5. I understand that the Authority is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender. I also understand the Authority has the right to accept only part of a tender unless I have expressly stipulated otherwise.
6. This tender shall remain open for acceptance by the Authority for a period of 3 months after the due date for return specified in your Invitation to Tender.
7. We acknowledge that the information set out in the invitation to tender is confidential to the Authority and contains documentation which is subject to Crown copyright. We undertake not to copy or disseminate this information or documentation and if required by the Authority to return all such information and documentation in its possession to the Authority or else certify its destruction.
8. I agree that the Authority may disclose my information/documentation submitted during this procurement more widely within Government for the purpose of ensuring effective cross-Government procurement.
	



4. Score Key Assessment
All tenders will be scored as above in accordance with the marking system set out below:

	Score: 
Price / Commercial
	Score Key Assessment
	Score:
Quality / Technical
	Interpretation

	Most financially attractive to Authority
	4
	Excellent
	Satisfies the requirement with additional benefits. Good demonstration by the Tenderer of the understanding and evidence to deliver a solution for the required supplies/services. Response identifies tailoring, proactive response, and factors that will offer potential added value.

	Score awarded on inverse percentage difference from most financially attractive offer 
	3
	Good
	Satisfies the requirement. Demonstration by the Tenderer of the understanding and evidence in their ability/proposed methodology to deliver a solution for the required supplies/services.

	
	2
	Minor Reservations
	Satisfies most requirements with minor reservations. Some minor reservations of the Tenderer's understanding and methodology, and/or staffing and experience, with limited supporting evidence or information.

	
	1
	Serious Reservations/Non compliant
	Major reservations of the Tenderer's understanding and proposed methodology, with lack of information and little or no evidence to support the response, with minimal tailoring.

	
	0
	Unacceptable/ Non-compliant
	Does not meet the requirement. Does not comply and/or insufficient information provided to demonstrate that the Tenderer has the understanding or suitable methodology, with little or no evidence to support the response.
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